1			
2	Minutes		
3	Town of Hideout		
4	Special Public Hearing		
	June 13, 2024		
5 6 7		Julie 13, 2024	
, 8 9 10 11	The Town Council of Hideout, Wasatch County, Utah met in Special Public Hearing on June 13, 2024 at 6:00 pm electronically via Zoom and in the City Council Chambers located at 10860 N. Hideout Trail, Hideout, Utah.		
12	Special Public Hearing		
13	I. <u>Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance</u>		
14 15	Mayor Rubin called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm and explained the meeting was a hybrid meeting held both in person at Hideout Town Hall and electronically via Zoom.		
16	II. <u>Roll Call</u>		
17	Present:	Mayor Phil Rubin	
18	Attending Remotely:	Council Member Chris Baier	
19		Council Member Jonathan Gunn	
20		Council Member Carol Haselton	
21		Council Member Bob Nadelberg	
22		Council Member Ralph Severini	
23			
24	Staff Present:	Recorder for Hideout Alicia Fairbourne	
25			
26	<b>Staff Attending Remotely:</b>	Town Administrator Jan McCosh	
27		Assistant Town Attorney Cameron Platt	
28		Town Planner Thomas Eddington	
29		Financial Consultant Katie Shepley	
30		Administrative Assistant Carol Kusterle	
31			
32	Public Present: No	one.	
22	Public Attending Demotely: Weesteh Eine District Assistant Chief Clint Meanings Weesteh Eine		
33	Public Attending Remotely: Wasatch Fire District Assistant Chief Clint Neerings, Wasatch Fire		
34	District Battalion Chief/Fire Warden Troy Morgan, Damian Taitano, Scott DuBois, Chase		
35			
36	a phone number.		
37			
38			
39			
40			
41			

## 1 III. <u>Agenda Items</u>

## Public hearing and comments regarding a cost-of-living adjustment increase for executive municipal officers related to Ordinance 2024-O-XX

Mayor Rubin explained that the purpose of the meeting was to gather comments on the proposed cost of living adjustment (COLA) increase for executive municipal officers, as mandated by a new state law, SB 91. The law required municipalities to hold a public hearing before adopting compensation increases for executive officers.

8 Mayor Rubin outlined that the proposed 4% COLA increase would apply to the City 9 Administrator and the Director of Public Works, effective July 1, with the new fiscal year. Council 10 Member Baier inquired about the number of executive municipal officer positions in the Town, 11 which Mayor Rubin confirmed as two.

12 There being no further questions from Council, Mayor Rubin opened the floor to receive public 13 comment at 6:07 pm. There were no comments received. Mayor Rubin then closed the floor at 14 6:08 pm.

## 15 IV. Meeting Adjournment

- Mayor Rubin concluded the hearing and asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting to transition
  to the regular council meeting.
- 18Motion: Council Member Nadelberg moved to adjourn the Special Public Hearing meeting.19Council Member Haselton made the second. Voting Yes: Council Member Baier, Council20Member Gunn, Council Member Haselton, Council Member Nadelberg, and Council Member21Severini. There were none opposed. The motion carried.
- 22 The meeting adjourned at 6:09 pm.
- 23
- 24
- 25

26

27 28

29

Alicia Fairbourne, Recorder for Hideout